

J. SCOTT HORN, PG, CHMM
President

As a principal of Acer Associates, LLC, Mr. Horn has extensive experience working on Section 106 Review and Historic Preservation construction projects. Since 1998, Mr. Horn has acted as a project manager and principal investigator for over 4,000 National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA), Section 106 Historic Reviews conducted for telecommunications sites in New Jersey, Pennsylvania, Maryland, New York, Virginia, West Virginia and Delaware.

Mr. Horn is responsible for the preparation and review of Section 106 Review reports for telecommunication sites in New Jersey, Pennsylvania, Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, West Virginia, Connecticut, Maine, and New York. Reports include Form 620s and Form 621s in accordance with the Nationwide Programmatic Agreements for telecommunication sites, visual impact assessments, photosimulations, mitigation of adverse effects and memorandum of agreements.

Mr. Horn also has extensive experience working on Historic Preservation construction projects in a project management role. These projects have included such notable historic structures as The Bellevue Stratford Hotel, Independence Hall National Park, 30th Street Station, City Hall, Suburban Station, Roman Catholic High School, and The Fidelity Building in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania; The Camden County Courthouse and the former First National Bank located at 2nd and Market Street in Camden, New Jersey; The Carnegie Library in Atlantic City, New Jersey; and a residence located at 11 Remsen Avenue in New Brunswick, New Jersey.

Mr. Horn has prepared National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) environmental effect surveys and Environmental Impact Assessments (EIAs) for over 2,000 telecommunications sites in New Jersey, Pennsylvania, Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, West Virginia, and New York.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

- Acer Associates, LLC, West Berlin, NJ, 2003-Present
- Adler Geoscience, Inc. Barrington, NJ, 1998-2003
- The Krydon Group, Inc., Cherry Hill, NJ, 1994-1998
- Hill International, Inc., Willingboro, NJ, 1989-1994
- Kaselaan & D'Angelo Associates, Haddon Heights, NJ 1984-1989

CULTURAL/HISTORICAL RESOURCE EVALUATION:

- Conducts Surveys and Evaluations of Historic Structures in accordance with Sections 106 and 110 of the National Historic Preservation Act.
- Preparation of National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) reports, and National Historical Preservation Act's (NHPA) Section 106 Reviews, and submission of these reports to the appropriate State Historic Preservation office (SHPO).
- Conducts reviews of architectural and archaeological resource information at state historic preservation offices (SHPOs), state museums and libraries, and local historic societies.
- Prepares and reviews assessments of adverse effects pursuant to 36 CFR 800.
- Research and preparation of historical and architectural and architectural documentation in support of building restoration.
- Oversees architectural field surveys and archival research to determine significance and eligibility for the National Register of Historic Places (NRHP).
- Conducts site investigation and preparation of cultural resource survey forms for potentially eligible properties.
- Reviews applications for NRHP determination of eligibility (DOE) in accordance with the Secretary of Interior's Standards and Guidelines.
- Familiar with a variety of research tools including the National Register Information System (NRIS), historic topographical maps, historic Sanborn maps, deed records, County Soil Surveys, State and Local Historical Maps and informant interviews.
- Prepares photographic documentation and simulation for determination of effects and/or mitigation.
- Researches HABS/HAER documentation.
- Conducts Balloon Tests and Photo Simulations for determination/resolution of potential adverse visual effects.

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS:

B.S. Geology, 1983 University of Delaware, Newark, DE
Professional Geologist, P.G., Delaware, I.D. # S4-0001075
Professional Geologist, P.G., Pennsylvania, I.D. # PG062896
Professional Geologist, P.G., Tennessee, I.D. # 00004319
Professional Geologist, P.G., Virginia, I.D. # 2801 001820
Licensed Site Remediation Professional, New Jersey I.D. # 575606
Certified Hazardous Materials Manager (CHMM)

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS AND MEMBERSHIPS:

American Conference of Governmental Industrial Hygienists (ACGIH)

American Industrial Hygiene Association (AIHA)

Institute of Hazardous Materials Management (IHMM)

Alliance of Hazardous Materials Professionals (AHMP)

Geologic Society of America (GSA)

American Council for Accredited Certifications (ACAC)

Society for Architectural Historians (SAH)

National Trust for Historic Preservation

American Concrete Institute (ACI)

American Institute of Professional Geologists (AIPG)